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From: Gavin Lambert[IMCEAEX-
_O=MMS_OU=EXCHANGE+20ADMINISTRATIVE+20GROUP+20+28FYDIBOHF23SPDLT+29
_CN=RECIPIENTS_CN=GAVIN+20LAMBERT8DF70DE8-15E0-43AA-B8CD-
C9B44CD293AB509@C72A47 .ingest.local]

Sent: Tue 25/11/2014 10:17:47 AM (UTC)
To: Mark R Davies} GRO i
Cc: Tom Wechsler| GRO ; Patrick Bourke] GRO
Subject: FW: lines on the Sparrow position for Alice 1:1 and Board
Attachment: PV-Board-AP.docx
Mark

Thanks for your speaking note for Paula which she found very helpful.

Paula asked us to test the argument about making the working group redundant if we were to agree a general
presumption of mediation if recommended by SS:
- How do we strengthen our argument given we appointed SS, and the role have the group has evolved given
JFSA’s line?
- If Tony Hooper supports a presumption of mediation (is this right?), how do we manage the risk to our
position of him making this known?

Very happy to discuss
Gavin

Gavin Lambert

GRO

From: Gavin Lambert

Sent: 25 November 2014 08:59

To: Paula Vennells

Cc: Mark R Davies

Subject: lines on the Sparrow position for Alice 1:1 and Board

Paula — with thanks to Mark, so more detailed lines on the latest Sparrow position for your 1:1 with Alice

Gavin Lambert | Chief of Staff

5% Floor, 148 Old Street, London, EC1V 9HQ
i GRO i

[ -

gavin.lambert GRO




